



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

July 30, 2001

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-184, regarding a report on what parking meters were installed in front of 170 Gore Street, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

On Wednesday June 27th, a meeting was held with the residents of the Pavilion to discuss this matter and to receive comments on this issue. Ms. Clippinger agreed to review the issues that were raised and respond to the residents in writing with the changes the Department recommends in response to their issues. No changes would be made to the parking at this site until the residents have a chance to review the recommendations at a future meeting.

The comments made by the residents at the meeting that are being reviewed by the Traffic Department are as follows:

1. Metered parking Monday through Friday but not on Saturday.
2. Why are there four unrestricted spaces just beyond the driveway?
3. Can parking be added to the opposite side, making that side meters and change the meters outside the Pavilion to resident permit parking?
4. Driveway sight lines are a problem.
5. Can the two meters at the front door be eliminated with the creation of a drop-off and pick-up area or loading zone?
6. The front door has steps, is a separate drop-off area needed for people with mobility problems?

The Department is reviewing these issues now and will be sending a written response to the residents within a month. Ms. Clippinger is confident that changes can be made working with the residents that will address their concerns.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



289 S

Consent Agenda #7

Awaiting Report Number
01-184, regarding report on
parking meters installed in
front of 170 Gore Street.

In City Council July 30, 2001

PLACED ON FILE